

SOUTH CENTRAL KANSAS Prosperity Plan

Data Sources



January 2015

SOUTH CENTRAL KANSAS Prosperity Plan

Contents

- USER GUIDE: DATA SOURCES..... 7
- FAIR HOUSING AND EQUITY ASSESSMENT 8
 - Affordability Challenges..... 8
 - Affordable Housing Units..... 8
 - Affordability Index 8
 - Analysis of Impediments to Housing Choice..... 8
 - Annual Average Unemployment Rate- County 8
 - Butler County Median Income..... 8
 - City of El Dorado 8
 - City of Hutchinson..... 8
 - City of Newton 8
 - City of Wichita..... 8
 - Consolidated Plan and Annual Action Plan..... 9
 - Cost Burdened Households- Renter and Owner; County 9
 - Disability Percentages- County 2012 9
 - Dissimilarity and Isolation Index..... 9
 - Employment and Wages- 2012 Quarterly Census..... 9
 - Employment Growth..... 9
 - Fair Housing Cases - County..... 9
 - Fastest Growing Occupations 9
 - Foreclosure Crisis 9
 - Foreclosures..... 9
 - Habitat for Humanity 10
 - High Cost Loans 10
 - Home Value - County 10
 - Housing Needs Assessment 10
 - Housing Occupancy - County 10
 - Housing Problems..... 10

SOUTH CENTRAL KANSAS Prosperity Plan

- Housing-related Legal Cases 10
- Housing Stock - County..... 10
- Household Type 10
- Housing Units and Mix - County 2012..... 10
- Human Rights Commission 10
- Individual Poverty Rate - County 2012..... 11
- Industry Mix-2010 11
- Loan Denial Rate- Race and County 11
- Manufacturing Job Statistics 11
- Median Age - City and County 2010 11
- Median Income - County 2012..... 11
- Neighborhood Racial Segregation 11
- Opportunity Indicators..... 11
- Overcrowding 11
- Percent Population Change- County 2000-2013..... 12
- Percentage of Affordable Housing Units 12
- Percentage of Population with Bachelor’s Degree or Higher Source: U.S. Census Bureau,
2008-2012 American Community Survey, 3-Year Estimate Link: factfinder2.census.gov 12
- Population Estimates - City and County (Historic and Current) 12
- Population Projections and Growth- County 2010-2040..... 12
- Projected Job Growth by Education 12
- Race Composition and Percent Change- County 12
- Racially Concentrated Area of Poverty..... 12
- RCAP Indicators 12
- Rent- County 2012 13
- Single and Multi- Family Building Permits- County 13
- Vacancy Rates..... 13
- Wichita Housing Authority..... 13
- Wichita Metropolitan Statistical Area Employment 13

SOUTH CENTRAL KANSAS Prosperity Plan

- WORKFORCE AND BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT..... 13
 - Economic Impact of Clusters..... 13
 - Education - Counties (Historic)..... 13
 - Employment by Industry - County, MSA, and State (Historic and Current) 13
 - Employment Projections..... 13
 - Exports -Metropolitan Areas 14
 - Exports - National 14
 - Gross Metropolitan Product 14
 - Living Wage 14
 - Major Employers 14
 - Manufacturing Jobs-National..... 14
 - Median Income - County (Historic and Current) 14
 - Migration by Age - Counties..... 14
 - Poverty Rate 14
 - Share of General Aviation Aircraft Manufactured in Kansas..... 14
 - Small Business Survey Rankings – City and State..... 15
 - State Liability Systems Study..... 15
 - Top 10 Pro-Business States 15
 - Unemployment..... 15
 - U.S. Economic Freedom Index 15
- BUILT ENVIRONMENT 15
 - Housing Affordability, Stock, and Low-Income Housing Demand..... 15
 - Population and Age Estimates - County (Historic and Current) 15
 - Population Forecast Growth Rate 15
 - Racially Concentrated Areas of Poverty 15
- TRANSPORTATION..... 16
 - Daily Commute- County to County 16
 - Health Impact Assessment..... 16
 - Road Condition 16

SOUTH CENTRAL KANSAS Prosperity Plan

- Transportation Affordability 16
- Transportation Maintenance..... 16
- WATER 16
 - Drinking Water Infrastructure 16
 - Drought Status..... 16
 - Infrastructure Assessment 16
 - Population Projection- 2040.....17
 - Regional Water Use.....17
- NATURAL RESOURCES17
 - Air Quality Monitoring17
 - Coca Cola Rain Garden.....17
 - Environmental Quality Incentives Program.....17
 - Flood Hazard.....17
 - Hazard Preparedness17
 - Key Habitats17
 - Ozone Advance Program17
 - Riparian Buffer Ordinance..... 18
 - Solid Waste Management..... 18
 - Stormwater Permit 18
 - Stormwater Phase II Final Rule..... 18
 - Stream Buffer Zones..... 18
 - Threatened and Endangered Species..... 18
 - Watershed Restoration and Protection Strategy..... 18
 - Water Quality Issues 18
- HEALTHY COMMUNITY DESIGN 19
 - Access to Healthy Food..... 19
 - Access to Healthy Food-County 19
 - ACE Program 19
 - Best Practices for Comprehensive Tobacco Control Programs..... 19

SOUTH CENTRAL KANSAS Prosperity Plan

- Chronic Disease Risk Reduction Grant..... 19
- Health Rankings - County..... 19
- Kansas Health Impact Assessment..... 19
- Obesity and Inactivity- County 19
- Recreational Facilities 19
- Tobacco Use 20
- ASSET MAP 20
- Aerospace/Aviation Industry Statistics..... 20
- Cost of Living - Wichita 20
- Employees by Industry..... 20
- Engineering Industry Statistics..... 20
- Exports-State..... 20
- Debt per Capita..... 20
- Higher Education Institutions- South Central Kansas 20
- Industry Economic Output-Regional 20
- Inventory and Market..... 21
- Largest Employers by County-Regional 21
- Location Quotients 21
- Median Sales Price- Single-Family Homes 21
- Monthly Earnings- Industry..... 21
- Municipal Bond Rating- Cities and Counties..... 21
- Municipal Bond Rating- Definitions..... 21
- Patent Activity- Wichita 21
- Percent Entrepreneurship-MSA 21
- Personal Income Growth..... 21
- Real GDP..... 22
- Small Business Concentration 22
- Small Business Survey-Wichita and Kansas..... 22
- Wichita Economic Subsector Growth..... 22

SOUTH CENTRAL KANSAS Prosperity Plan

Wichita Exports and Destinations 22

SOUTH CENTRAL KANSAS Prosperity Plan

USER GUIDE: DATA SOURCES

The following sections summarize major informational sources used to collect data and conduct analysis for the South Central Kansas Prosperity Plan. The intent of this summary is to enable stakeholders to update and expand upon current data in support of ongoing implementation efforts throughout the region and within their communities. Some sources also reference best practices or examples of strategies that stakeholders can adapt for their local contexts. The document organizes information by section headings that correspond with the main topics of the Prosperity Plan. Two sections (Fair Housing and Equity Assessment and Asset Map) feature data from supporting stand-alone documents. Section sub-headings are in alphabetical order. The links embedded in the document are hyperlinks that direct users to either the original data source or a search platform from which to request detailed information by selected geographies. The planning team relied primarily on publically accessible sites to gather data. However, the document also indicates the use of proprietary information in a limited number of cases.

SOUTH CENTRAL KANSAS Prosperity Plan

FAIR HOUSING AND EQUITY ASSESSMENT

Affordability Challenges

Source: The Center for Neighborhood Technology (CNT)

Link: cnt.org

Affordable Housing Units

Source: HUD Consolidated Plan and Continuum of Care Planning Tool

Link: hudexchange.info

Affordability Index

Source: H+T Affordability Index

Link: htaindex.org

Analysis of Impediments to Housing Choice

Source: City of Wichita

Link: wichita.gov

Annual Average Unemployment Rate- County

Source: Bureau of Labor Statistics, Local Area Unemployment Statistics

Link: bls.gov

Butler County Median Income

Source: Massachusetts Institute of Technology Living Wage Calculator

Link: livingwage.mit.edu

City of El Dorado

Source: Capital Improvement Plan

Link: eldoks.com

City of Hutchinson

Source: Neighborhood Revitalization Program and Capital Improvement Plan

Link: hutchgov.com

City of Newton

Source: Neighborhood Revitalization Program and Capital Improvement Plan

Link: newtonkansas.com

City of Wichita

Source: Redevelopment Initiatives

Link: wichita.gov

SOUTH CENTRAL KANSAS Prosperity Plan

Consolidated Plan and Annual Action Plan

Source: City of Wichita

Link: wichita.gov

Cost Burdened Households- Renter and Owner; County

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2008-2012 American Community Survey

Link: factfinder2.census.gov

Disability Percentages- County 2012

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2008-2012 American Community Survey

Link: factfinder2.census.gov

Dissimilarity and Isolation Index

Source: HUD 2000 and 2010 Decennial Census SF1

Link: portal.hud.gov and census.gov

Employment and Wages- 2012 Quarterly Census

Source: Labor Market Information Services, Kansas Dept. of Labor in cooperation with BLS, U.S. Dept. of Labor

Link: dol.ks.gov

Employment Growth

Source: National Bureau of Labor Statistics, 2011 and Source: Kansas Labor Information Center Labor Market Information Services, Kansas Dept. of Labor; U.S. Dept. of Employment and Training

Link: bls.gov and klic.dol.ks.gov

Fair Housing Cases - County

Source: Office of Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity, Department of Housing and Urban Development

Link: portal.hud.gov

Fastest Growing Occupations

Source: Kansas Labor Information Center Labor Market Information Services, Kansas Dept. of Labor; U.S. Dept. of Employment and Training

Link: klic.dol.ks.gov

Foreclosure Crisis

Source: September 2013 Metropolitan Delinquency and Foreclosure Data

Link: foreclosure-response.org

Foreclosures

Source: foreclosure-response.org and 2008 Home Mortgage Disclosure Act (HMDA) data

Link: foreclosure-response.org and ffiec.gov

SOUTH CENTRAL KANSAS Prosperity Plan

Habitat for Humanity

Source: Wichita Habitat for Humanity

Link: wichitahabitat.org

High Cost Loans

Source: 2004-2006 and 2010 Home Mortgage Disclosure Act (HDMA) data

Link: ffiec.gov

Home Value - County

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2008-2012 American Community Survey

Link: factfinder2.census.gov

Housing Needs Assessment

Source: City of Hutchinson

Link: hutchgov.com

Housing Occupancy - County

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2008-2012 American Community Survey

Link: factfinder2.census.gov

Housing Problems

Source: Comprehensive Housing Affordability Strategy (CHAS) 2006 – 2010

Link: huduser.org

Housing-related Legal Cases

Source: Kansas Legal Services

Link: kansaslegalservices.org

Housing Stock - County

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2008-2012 American Community Survey

Link: factfinder2.census.gov

Household Type

Source: U.S. Census Bureau-Families and Living Arrangements

Link: census.gov

Housing Units and Mix - County 2012

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2008-2012 American Community Survey

Link: factfinder2.census.gov

Human Rights Commission

Source: Kansas Human Rights Commission Annual Report Fiscal Year July 1, 2012-June 30, 2013

Link: khrc.net

SOUTH CENTRAL KANSAS Prosperity Plan

Individual Poverty Rate - County 2012

Source: U.S. Census Bureau Small Area Income and Poverty Estimates, 2012

Link: census.gov

Industry Mix-2010

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2008-2010 American Community Survey 3-Year Estimates

Link: factfinder2.census.gov

Loan Denial Rate- Race and County

Source: 2010 Home Mortgage Disclosure Act (HMDA) data

Link: ffiec.gov

Manufacturing Job Statistics

Source: Center for Economic Development and Business Research (CEDBR), Wichita State University
Economic Outlook Conference 2013

Link: cedbr.org

Median Age - City and County 2010

Source: U.S. Census 2010 Census Summary File 1

Link: census.gov/2010census

Median Income - County 2012

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2008-2012 American Community Survey

Link: factfinder2.census.gov

Neighborhood Racial Segregation

Source: Economic Consequences of Segregation, Racial Segregation as a Cause of Systematic Economic Disadvantage

Link: umich.edu

and

Source: Residential Segregation, Spatial Mismatch and Economic Growth across US Metropolitan Areas, Huiping Li, Harrison Campbell, Steven Fernandez, and Huiping Li

Link: usj.sagepub.com

Opportunity Indicators

Source: HUD

Link: portal.hud.gov

Overcrowding

Source: Comprehensive Housing Affordability Strategy (CHAS) 2006 – 2010

Link: huduser.org

SOUTH CENTRAL KANSAS Prosperity Plan

Percent Population Change- County 2000-2013

Source: U.S. Census American FactFinder

Link: [American FactFinder.htm](http://AmericanFactFinder.htm)

Percentage of Affordable Housing Units

Source: 2006-10 Comprehensive Housing Affordability Strategy (CHAS) and HUD Consolidated Plan and Continuum of Care Planning Tool

Link: huduser.org and hudexchange.info

Percentage of Population with Bachelor's Degree or Higher

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2008-2012 American Community Survey, 3-Year Estimate

Link: factfinder2.census.gov

Population Estimates - City and County (Historic and Current)

Source: U.S. Census American FactFinder

Link: [American FactFinder.htm](http://AmericanFactFinder.htm)

Population Projections and Growth- County 2010-2040

Source: Wichita State University, Center for Economic Development and Business Research

Link: cedbr.org

Projected Job Growth by Education

Source: Kansas Labor Information Center Labor Market Information Services, Kansas Dept. of Labor; U.S. Dept. of Employment and Training

Link: klic.dol.ks.gov

Race Composition and Percent Change- County

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2008-2012 American Community Survey

Link: factfinder2.census.gov

Racially Concentrated Area of Poverty

Source: HUD and U.S. census Tracts 20173000100; 20173000800; 20173000900; 20173001800; and 20173003700

Link: census.gov

RCAP Indicators

Source: Kansas Health Matters

Link: kansashealthmatters.org

SOUTH CENTRAL KANSAS Prosperity Plan

Rent- County 2012

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2008-2012 American Community Survey

Link: factfinder2.census.gov

Single and Multi- Family Building Permits- County

Source: U.S. Census Building Permits Survey

Link: census.gov

Vacancy Rates

Source: Eric S. Belsky, Rental Vacancy Rates: A Policy Primer, Housing Policy Debate, Volume 3, Issue 3

Link: knowledgeplex.org

Wichita Housing Authority

Source: City of Wichita

Link: wichita.gov

Wichita Metropolitan Statistical Area Employment

Source: Center for Economic Development and Business Research, Measuring Economic Diversity- Four-Year Comparison, 2009-2012

Link: cedbr.org

WORKFORCE AND BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

Economic Impact of Clusters

Source: IMPLAN

Link: N/A (proprietary)

Education - Counties (Historic)

Source: U.S. Census American FactFinder

Link: AmericanFactFinder.htm

Employment by Industry - County, MSA, and State (Historic and Current)

Source: Quarterly Workforce Indicators

Link: qwexplorer.ces.census.gov

Employment Projections

Source: Kansas Department of Labor, Labor Market Information Services

Link: klic.dol.ks.gov

SOUTH CENTRAL KANSAS Prosperity Plan

Exports -Metropolitan Areas

Source: US Dept. of Commerce, International Trade Administration, Metropolitan Export Series Database
Link: tse.export.gov/metro

Exports - National

Source: US Dept. of Commerce, International Trade Administration, TradeStats Express
Link: tse.export.gov/TSE/

Gross Metropolitan Product

Source: Bureau of Economic Analysis
Link: bea.gov

Living Wage

Source: Massachusetts Institute of Technology Living Wage Calculator
Link: livingwage.mit.edu

Major Employers

Source: ESRI Business Analyst, Dunn & Bradstreet
Link: N/A (proprietary)

Manufacturing Jobs-National

Source: Bureau of Labor Statistics Current Employment Statistics
Link: bls.gov/emp

Median Income - County (Historic and Current)

Source: U.S. Census American FactFinder
Link: AmericanFactFinder.htm

Migration by Age - Counties

Sources: U.S. Census; University of Wisconsin-Madison Center for Demography and Ecology
Link: netmigration.wisc.edu

Poverty Rate

Source: U.S. Census Small Area Income and Poverty Estimates
Link: AmericanFactFinder.htm

Share of General Aviation Aircraft Manufactured in Kansas

Source: Kansas Department of Commerce
Link: kansascommerce.com

SOUTH CENTRAL KANSAS Prosperity Plan

Small Business Survey Rankings – City and State

Source: Thumbtack
Link: [Thumbtack.com](https://www.thumbtack.com)

State Liability Systems Study

Source: U.S. Chamber Institute for Legal Reform
Link: [instituteforlegalreform.com](https://www.instituteforlegalreform.com)

Top 10 Pro-Business States

Source: Pollina Corporate Real Estate
Link: [pollina.com](https://www.pollina.com)

Unemployment

Source: Bureau of Labor Statistics, Local Area Unemployment Statistics
Link: [bls.gov/lau](https://www.bls.gov/lau)

U.S. Economic Freedom Index

Source: Pacific Research Institute
Link: [pacificresearch.org](https://www.pacificresearch.org)

BUILT ENVIRONMENT

Housing Affordability, Stock, and Low-Income Housing Demand

Source: See Fair Housing Equity Assessment section

Population and Age Estimates - County (Historic and Current)

Source: U.S. Census American FactFinder
Link: [American FactFinder.htm](https://www.census.gov/factsheets/americanfactfinder.htm)

Population Forecast Growth Rate

Source: 2013 South Central Kansas State of the Region Report
Link: [thinktomorrowtoday.org](https://www.thinktomorrowtoday.org)

Racially Concentrated Areas of Poverty

Source: Fair Housing Equity Assessment section

SOUTH CENTRAL KANSAS Prosperity Plan

TRANSPORTATION

Daily Commute- County to County

Source: U.S. Census Bureau

Link: [census.gov](https://www.census.gov)

Health Impact Assessment

Source: Kansas Health Institute, University of Kansas School of Medicine- Wichita and Wichita State University

Link: khi.org

Road Condition

Source: Federal Highway Administration and American Society of Civil Engineers

Link: [fhwa.dot.gov](https://www.fhwa.dot.gov) and infrastructurereportcard.org

Transportation Affordability

Source: The Housing-Transportation Affordability Index (H+T)

Link: htaindex.cnt.org

Transportation Maintenance

Source: American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials

Link: transportation.org

WATER

Drinking Water Infrastructure

Source: American Society of Civil Engineers Infrastructure Report Card

Link: infrastructurereportcard.org

Drought Status

Source: Kansas Water Office

Link: kwo.org

Infrastructure Assessment

Source: Wichita State University- Hugo Wall School of Urban and Public Affairs

Link: wichita.gov

SOUTH CENTRAL KANSAS Prosperity Plan

Population Projection - 2040

Source: Wichita State University- Center for Economic Development and Business Research
Link: cedbr.org

Regional Water Use

Source: U.S. Geological Survey
Link: water.usgs.gov

NATURAL RESOURCES

Air Quality Monitoring

Source: City of Wichita
Link: wichita.gov

Coca Cola Rain Garden

Source: EcoGro
Link: ecogro.advancedmulching.com

Environmental Quality Incentives Program

Source: NRCS
Link: nrcs.usda.gov

Flood Hazard

Source: USGS- Kansas Water Science Center
Link: ks.water.usgs.gov

Hazard Preparedness

Source: FEMA Hazard Mitigation Assistance
Link: fema.gov

Key Habitats

Source: Kansas Comprehensive Wildlife Conservation Plan
Link: kdwpt.state.ks.us

Ozone Advance Program

Source: U.S. EPA
Link: epa.gov

SOUTH CENTRAL KANSAS Prosperity Plan

Riparian Buffer Ordinance

Source: Passaic River Coalition and New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Link: state.nj.us

Solid Waste Management

Source: Kansas Department of Health and Environment
Link: kdheks.gov

Stormwater Permit

Source: Kansas Industrial Programs Section Stormwater Program
Link: kdheks.gov

Stormwater Phase II Final Rule

Source: U.S. EPA
Link: water.epa.gov

Stream Buffer Zones

Source: City of Lincoln, Nebraska
Link: lincoln.ne.gov

Threatened and Endangered Species

Source: Kansas Department of Wildlife, Parks and Tourism
Link: kdwpt.state.ks.us

Watershed Restoration and Protection Strategy

Source: Kansas WRAPS
Link: kswraps.org

Water Quality Issues

Source: Kansas Water Plan
Link: kwo.org

SOUTH CENTRAL KANSAS Prosperity Plan

HEALTHY COMMUNITY DESIGN

Access to Healthy Food

Source: Kansas Community Gardens

Link: kansascommunitygardens.org

Access to Healthy Food-County

Source: Kansas Health Matters

Link: kansashealthmatters.org

ACE Program

Source: Kansas Department of Health and Environment

Link: kdheks.gov

Best Practices for Comprehensive Tobacco Control Programs

Source: Center for Disease Control and Prevention

Link: cdc.gov

Chronic Disease Risk Reduction Grant

Source: Kansas Department of Health and Environment

Link: kdheks.gov

Heath Rankings - County

Source: County Health Rankings & Roadmaps

Link: countyhealthrankings.org

Kansas Health Impact Assessment

Source: The Kansas Health Institute, University of Kansas School of Medicine – Wichita, and Wichita State University

Link: khi.org

Obesity and Inactivity- County

Source: County Health Ranking & Roadmaps

Link: countyhealthrankings.org

Recreational Facilities

Source: 2013 County Health Rankings

Link: countyhealthrankings.org

SOUTH CENTRAL KANSAS Prosperity Plan

Tobacco Use

Source: County Health Rankings & Roadmaps
Link: countyhealthrankings.org

ASSET MAP

Aerospace/Aviation Industry Statistics

Source: ESRI Business Analyst, Dunn & Bradstreet
Link: Proprietary

Cost of Living - Wichita

Source: Council for Community and Economic Research, ACCRA Cost of Living Index
Link: Proprietary

Employees by Industry

Source: U.S. Census, Quarterly Workforce Indicators
Link: qwiexplorer.ces.census.gov

Engineering Industry Statistics

Source: ESRI Business Analyst, Dunn & Bradstreet
Link: Proprietary

Exports-State

Source: U.S. Department of Commerce, International Trade Administration
Link: tse.export.gov

Debt per Capita

Source: 2013 County Financial Statements and Independent Auditor Reports, ACS 2012 1-year estimates (Butler, Sedgwick County population), ACS 2010-2012 3-year estimates (Harvey, Reno, Sumner Counties)
Link: [American FactFinder.htm](http://AmericanFactFinder.htm)

Higher Education Institutions- South Central Kansas

Source: ESRI Business Analyst, Dunn & Bradstreet
Link: Proprietary

Industry Economic Output-Regional

Source: U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis
Link: bea.gov (adjusted for inflation by the [Consumer Price Index](#))

SOUTH CENTRAL KANSAS Prosperity Plan

Inventory and Market

Source: Costar

Link: Proprietary

Largest Employers by County-Regional

Source: ESRI Business Analyst, Dunn & Bradstreet

Link: Proprietary

Location Quotients

Source: Bureau of Labor Statistics, Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages

Link: [bls.gov](https://www.bls.gov)

Median Sales Price- Single-Family Homes

Source: National Association of Realtors

Link: [realtor.org](https://www.realtor.org)

Monthly Earnings- Industry

Source: U.S. Census Quarterly Workforce Indicators

Link: [qwiexplorer.ces.census.gov](https://www.qwiexplorer.ces.census.gov) *select the indicator and group by industry sector

Municipal Bond Rating- Cities and Counties

Source: Moody's Investor Service. Rating Symbols and Definitions, August 2014

Link: [moodys.com](https://www.moodys.com)

Municipal Bond Rating- Definitions

Source: Moody's Investor Service. Rating Symbols and Definitions, August 2014

Link: [moodys.com](https://www.moodys.com)

Patent Activity- Wichita

Source: Strumsky Patent Database, The Brookings Institution

Link: [cedbr.org](https://www.cedbr.org)

Percent Entrepreneurship-MSA

Source: Current Population Survey (CPS) and Kauffman Index of Entrepreneurial Activity

Link: [kauffman.org](https://www.kauffman.org)

Personal Income Growth

Source: Bureau of Economic Analysis

Link: [bea.gov](https://www.bea.gov) *See Local Area Personal Income and Employment

SOUTH CENTRAL KANSAS Prosperity Plan

Real GDP

Source: Bureau of Economic Analysis

Link: [bea.gov](https://www.bea.gov)

Small Business Concentration

Source: U.S. Census County Business Patterns

Link: [census.gov](https://www.census.gov)

Small Business Survey-Wichita and Kansas

Source: Thumbtack.com, The Kauffman Foundation

Link: [Thumbtack](https://www.thumbtack.com)

Wichita Economic Subsector Growth

Source: Quarterly Workforce Indicators, US Census Bureau

Link: qwiexplorer.ces.census.gov

Wichita Exports and Destinations

Source: U.S. Department of Commerce, International Trade Administration

Link: tse.export.gov/metro